STATE OF NEW MEXICO -
ENERGY, MiNERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES _cPARTMENT

DiL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 1830
HOBES. NEW MEXICO B8241-1880
(803 393-8181

April 6, 1999

Rand Paulson Oil Co Inc
ATT: Harvey J Dupree
508 W Wall, Suite 100
Midland, TX 79701

RE: AJ6 #1-R
Sec. 6, T-16s, R-35¢

Gentlemen:

The Oil Conservation Division requires more paper work on the A J 6 #1 well before we
are allowed to release the site. This well is a dry hole, but still requires according to
Rules and Regulation the list of items below:

Deviation survey

Directional survey

Full set of logs

C-105 completion report (front & back)

Send this information to the District I, Hobbs office. If you have any questions on this
matter, please call (505) 393-6161 ext. 115 for Donna Pitzer.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
by dp

Chris Williams
District I, Supervisor

CW:dp

Cc: file



